DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M


TO:		Gerald Benaquista

C: 		Marissa McKenzie, Dr. Jose Rodrigues, Yolanda Koon, Kim Conti, Bernadette Watson, 
                          Diane Cappiello                

FROM:	Joseph Seugling

RE:		Board Agenda

DATE:		06/26/2025


Approve Community Based Instruction Site (CBI) and Structured Learning Experiences (SLE)/Work Based Learning for the 2025-2026 school year as follows: 

(a) Thrift Shop at Union High School
(b) Pomptonian Food Services UHS, BMS, KMS
(c) Main Office - UHS
(d) UHS Guidance Counselor Offices
(e) UHS Attendance Office
(f) UHS Cosmetology 
(g) UHS Library
(h) UHS Athletics
(i)  UHS Copy Th@t - Copy Room at UHS
(j)  UHS Farmers Café
(k) UHS Farmer’s Crafty Corner and Print Shop 
(l)  All Kindergarten Classes at all Elementary Schools
(m)Sorriso Kitchen-252 Main Street, Chatham, NJ 07928
(n) Applebees – 1721 Morris Ave., Union NJ 07083
(o) Walgreens – 2148 Morris Ave., Union NJ 07083
(p) Coffee Corner – BMS
(q) Main Office – BMS
(r ) School Store – BMS
(s) Cafeteria – BMS
(t) Copy Room – BMS
(u) Stop & Shop Supermarket
(v) Kean University Food Services
(w)Shop Rite
(x) YMCA
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